
Hsiao Tong (tKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 1 1 April 2019 1 1:55 AM
davidneo@hublogistics.com.sg
ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE 1773K(AXA) & SJH 4690X ALONG/AT BKE BEFORE EXIT 8
sLE (CTEIIPE) ON 08/03/2019

I I April 2019

M/S HUB I.OGISIICS PTE TTD

Atln: Mr Dovid

Deor Sir/ Mdm

oUR REF : CC4IASMI9004352/Bfo3
YOUR REF : XE 1773K
ACCIDENT INVOI.VING XE I773K(AXA) & SJH 4690X ATONG/AT BKE BEFORE EXIT 8 SLE (CTE/TPE) ON
08/03/2019

We refer io ihe obove subiect motler. We write lo inform you thot we ore the loss odjuster oppointed by
your motor insurer, AXA lnsuronce Pte Ltd to deol wiih the third porty cloim ogoinsl your policy.

We hove received o cloim from TORQUE 5 PTE LTD octing on beholf of the owner of SJH 4690X ogoinst your
molor insuronce policy.

Bosed on the occident report ond occident scenorio, we ore of the view thot liobiliiy is not in your driver
fovour os it is o heodio-reor collision. We will lherefore proceed io negoliote for on omicoble settlement
wilh lhe Third Porty.

Pleose be informed thot your No Cloim Discounl (NCD) moy be offected os o resull of lhe cloim ogoinsl
your policy.

We sholl proceed to deol with the cloim(s) subjecl to the merits of lhe cose ond occording io ihe rights
offorded under lhe policy. Should you nol be seeking lhe protection of your policy ond seek lo loke
conducl of lhird porty cloim(s) orising from this incident, oi your own cost ond defence, pleose reply 1o us
within 10 doys from the dote of this letter. Your inlent must be formolly expressed io us ond ocknowledged
by us.

Your full co-operoiion in the hondling of lhe cloim is required ond kindly submit the following to
chewht@lkkoulo.com within l0 doys from the dole of this letter if nol provided ot our reporting centre. The
list below is noi oll inclusive ond further documenl moy be,required:

o Police reporl, Police lnvesligotion result, oppeol ogoinst lhe Troffic Police offence ond slotus (if ony)
license or vocotionol license (if ony)
Tiom your compony

. Coloured photogrophs of occidenl scene (if ony)

. Coloured phologrophs of domoge to oll vehicles involved (lf ony). Video foologe of occident (if ony)

. Slotemenl ond/or police report from independent witness(es) (if ony). lf you or your possenger(s) ore filing o cloim ogoinsi ony of the involved Third Porty(s), you ore to
keep us informed of your legol represenlotive (s) ond the slotus of the cloim

To proiect your interest(s) in the hondling of lhis cloim, pleose do not discuss liobility wilh ony of the Third
Porty(s) ond/or their legol represenlolives, or moke ony compromise or settlement without AXA's prior
knowledge ond consent.



' This letter should nof.be regorded os o woiver by AXA of their rights to repudiole ony cloim becouse of ony
breoch of policy terms ond conditions you ond/or your ouihorised driver moy hove commitied.

ln lhe event of receiving ond hondling of ony third porty injury cloim(s), AXA sholl keep you informed of the
finol indemnily upon conclusion of the moiie(s).

lf you need ony clorificolion, pleose do not hesilote to conloct us ol 67423197 or emoil us ot
chewht@lkkouto.com.

Pleose quote the cloim reference when you contoci us thoi we con ossisi you more effeciively.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew I Case Handler

LKK Aulo Consultants Pte Ltd
Phor\e: 6242*197 | email chewht@lkkauto.com I fax: 674r-4tog

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-2S I S(4o8933)
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Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No,8 l(aki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ l(aki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 45U4 | Email: g0qqll[@(lr(ltre 5.!]!)lir

Co. Re8. No.: 201313221G

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

Accident on \tloil t4 along 6tr 7a,lardt llr h/dtltondr &i/
lnvolving vehicles {Ju 4tg? )( ' )<e na,\K

tn consideration ofTorque 5 Pte Ltd,8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit #01-50

Singapore 415875, repairing my/our motor v ehicle no stn %qe x at my request,

l/We, ("the claimant") of PJt t! 'l'f'ddhr/aft ttlr. tL
t nt,-?q st +t4"r?) (address) bearing NRIC No !lslllotc the owner

of motor vehicle no $H 9tq0 x , hereby authorize them to demand claim, settle

and receive whatever amount settle payable by the insurance company or third party or

commence legal proceeding for cost of repairs, loss of use and etc to any of their appointed

solicitors to act for me/us in respect of the said accident/claim and all the amount claimed

or settled shall belong and make payable to them absolutely by the insurance company of

the third party. l/we further authorized them to give an absolute discharge on my/our

behalf and to sign discharge voucher(s) and any other documents necessary or incidentals to

the conduct and disposal of my/our above claims.

l/We further agree to fully co-operate and attend all court hearings related to this accident

that are necessary to prosecute the claims maintained by Torque 5 Pte Ltd.

l/we further agree and undertake to indemnify them against my/our claim for costs which

arise therewith. ln the event that my/our claim is unsuccessful due to untruthful statements

from me/us, l/we undertake to pay to Torque 5 Pte Ltd the cost of repairs to my/our vehicle.

ln the event that the settlement/payment cheque is being made in my/our favour, l/we

hereby undertake to return the full amount to Torque 5 Pte Ltd account, within 7 days from

receiving and clearance of the said settlement/payment cheque. Failing which, Torque 5 Pte

Ltd will have the legal rights to take legal proceedings against me/us to recover the said sum,

with further costs and disbursements to be incurred by me/us.

l/we further authorize Torque 5 Pte Ltd to settle the aforesaid claim in a manner that you

deem fit and to utilize the monies to pay your charges without further reference to melus.

The payment to Torque 5 Pte ttd shall amount tp a good discharge of Torque 5 Pte Ltd

obligation to me/us in respect of the settlement monies. This authorisation shall remain in

force until revoked by me/us in writing to you, subiect to terms and condition being agreed

by both parties. l/we further understand that revocation is not allowed once your workshop

has commenced on the repair of my/our vehicle.

Dated this 0r day of o? (month) 26 rl lYearl

Signed by "the claimant"

Name: Jet t'lu Li^4

by Torqdg

NRtC No: tl5371otL

N ame:



vehl.l€ Nol t& t/73K lhrd vehl

Mod el: TOYOTA COROLLA AxlO6JH a69ox IIP veh)

oat6 ol A(ddent/ Timc:

NOT€:

1. PLEASE EXPRESSLY RESERVEYOUN CIIENT'S NIGHIsIF 50 REqUIN€O INIHIS SETTLIMENI DOCUMINT.

2. THIS SETITEMINT II ON A WITHOUT PREIUDIC' 8ASIS ANO SHOULO NOI CONSTRUEO AS AN ADMISSION OF

LIAOILITY ON AXA ANO THEIN CLIENT/TORTf€ASOR INANY MANNER WHATSOSVIR.

3. AXA NTSERVESTHEIR RIGHTS UNOER THE POLICV TERMS & COiIDITIONS AS WEI.I.AS IH'IR RIGHTS IN LAW,

Ooly applicrbl. lo rental claim - All document are to be lubmltted wllh thh leltlement confirmation. In the evenl, .ental

ng.eement / lnlol(es are rot tac.ltad wllhln 7 d.ys of thls rgned collirmatjofl, we will autonatica lly revert to loss ofuse clalnr

perthe NIMA lales.

we/l confkmed that thir is a lull and linal setllement lhil we and o. our (lient have/had/hai agalnst vou (A(a and thai.

AXA THIRD PARW DIRECT SETTIEMENI

Slgnature of Wltnesj
Neme of Wtnesg:

Slgnature

Fo r Non G lA Registe r€d Workshop : Agreed tlab lllty _99__{%l

BoLA Llabilityi _{9t) Asressed Liabltiry (.1;_(%l
' Atsestad Lidbility to be llled only lor choln .ollsloos and lo. coset $lherc EOLA does not opply,

,.'" )1111{

mv aecullon ollhrs D'scharle vouchBr rs only

toim, cta,m Ia propenv a:'rnagB and nor prolulj( a'

to oni olh.ralaimsar sinollom tlle sl me acciocnr

AxA hsurlnce Pte ltd (Cornpnny Reg. Ho.: t99903512ht)

8 Sh€nton Way fl24-01 A/,A Ta+rcr Singnpore 0688t1

Axa ctlsromer cenve l0l.2ll22
Telephoner +55 68804888 - 6la.com.sg

S]Snature

NaIne o, AXA 9 iu rueyor /Represenia lrv€:D'te; f44\tq



foftO
AXA lnsurance Singapore Pte Ltd
I Shenton Way
#27-01 AXATower
Singapore 068811

Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No.8 Kaki BukitAve 4. Premier @ Kakt Bukit, #01-50 Stngapore 415875

ret +65 64s2 4457 I Fax; +6s 64s2 4584cJ 
5t1i i:f,ff:?111"rt#z

lnv. No.
lnv. Date
Ref
Terms
Veh. No.
Make & Model

Tax lnvoice
; T51909012
: 18 sep 2019
r08/03/20L9
;3-0.Days
:SJH4690X
: TOYOTA COROLLA
AX|O 1.5X A

# Descriptlon Qty UOM Unlt Prlce Dlsc

1 TO SUPPLY SPARE PARTS AND LABOUR FOR
ACCIDENT REPAIR PARTS LUMP sUM AMOUNT

5.750.00 0.00 5,750.00

Subtotal : S$ 5,750.00
GST 7.00/6 : 5$ 402.50

Total: S$ 6,152,50
ForroReuE s prE. LrD. .#E{tI agree to the price as listed above and

afflrm that the goods are received in good
condition. ^oZ \-\*,7b.fr6

^ \ --!
'e^ \--.,/ ,

--L-{lJ

(Authorised Signature) q 20t!1?1,



ffiio
WIN WIN RENT-A.CAR PTT TTD

Invoice

sJH4690X
LEEYEELING
38 WOODLANDS DR 16

#06-39
s(737773)

Descliption ;

Rental for

Vehicle No

Vehicle

Invoice No
Iqvoice Date
Due Date
VIIANo
Refenal ID

Day/s @ $130 per Day $

:WPLIN0002923
:191312019

:t9t3t20t9
:3398

;T012

sKT 5785 A

: ToyotaAltis 1.6A

16/0312019

:

Total Amount Palable
...

Amount

1,040.00

1,040.00:$

I Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premlor@Kaki Buklt Singapore 415878
Tel: 6315 847S H/P: 9833.0807

UEN: 201505115E



UEN: 201505'115E

WIN WIN RENT.A.CAR PTE LTD
B Kaki Bukit Avs 4 #OO-04 Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 4.1S87S, Tsl: 6315 8479 H/P: 9833 0807

VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT

vHANo: 3398
lnvoice No:i, .1 'l ' '
Hirer's Vehicle No: ' l r: ril

HIHEH'S PAHTICULAHS Vehicle No: l.:. I , ,.' I Fleptace Veh No:

Mileage Out: Mileage Out: - I 1,-i .

Address (Res):
.1,., ,' -.,, ,]l ! ! Make & Model: Auta / N/anual

' '.!' i'I .l ,.;t't! i

Name & Address of Employer:

Out:Date 1i,:!;' 7. Time:

HIRE / PERIOD EXPIRY Time:

Occupationl Driving Exp:

Singapore Driving Licence No:

lssue Date: Date of Bidh: 7\
Iel: (o)_ (R) Hp.. !'t:,\ /) tt, t
ADDIIIONAL DRIVER'S PAETICULARS

Name: (as in l/C)

NBIC / FIN No:

CHARGES

Daity t- @$ i r,, ,i- per day 'j r,t'r ',',

Weekly @$ per week

Monthly @$ per month

Hours @$ por hour

Address (Res):

Occupation: Driving Exp:

Singapore Driving Licence No:

Extension @$

Delivery/Collection Service

SUB.TOTAL $

lssue Date: Date of Bi(h: PETROL LEVEL

'€r. t\Ji._(r!,:_ _ryH: Out e F /81 1 / 4 l3/8)V2ls/81 3/4 )7 /8 F

VEHICLE CHECK LIST

ll.l
IoIt t-F<

uIo
O(/l

oa

Fz
lll.. a

F()

9<o,z- FIGHT FRO NT

MISSING / FAULTY ACCESSORIES i PARTS

BEMARKS :

ln E l 1 /81 1 /4 13/8h /as/81 3/4 17 /8 F

Fu€l

Tratfic / Parking Fin€s

TOTALCHARGES $

Hirer's Signature

Additional Driver's Signatur€

I llave read and agree to the terms and condition on both sides of the ag-reement. lf I have presented a charge/credit card for payment. I agree that
all amounts payable.under this agreement and.for parklng and traftic infringements may be billed to lhat alcount and my siindture abov"e will be
considered to have been made on the charge/credit card vouch* All infoimalion I haiie given WtN WIN BENT-A-CACPT-E LTD in connection
with this agreement is true.
-IMFORTANT

1. VEHICLE IS SINICTLY PROHIBIIED FOE "HIHE FOR REWARDS'USAGE SUCH AS UBEB / GFABCAB / GMBSHAHE ETC.
2. ONLY PERSON ABOVE 23Y.,qFSOFAGEWTH I\,{ORE THAN 2 YEARS DBIVING EXPEBIENCE,AUTHORISED,LICENSED AND SIGNING THISAGBEEMENI I\,AY DRIVETHE VEHICLE,
3. ALL PARKING AND TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ABE THE BESPONSIBILITY OF THE HIHER, AN ADMINISTFATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED ON ANYTFAFFICVIOIATIONS BEDIHECTED,
4. THE HIREB STIALL 8E UABLE FOF EXCESS CMRGES FOB ANY TA-IE REruFN AT THE FATE SHOWN PEfl HOUR OR PEH DAY INCLUSIVE OF CDW ANDOB PAI WHERE APPLICABLE.
5. IN CASE OF ACCIOENI THE HIBEB SHALL BEPOHTTO RENTAL OFFICE IMI4EDIATELY IF THENE IS BODILY INJUFIES, A POLICE REPORT I\,IUST BE MADE WITHIN 24 HOURS.
6. VEHICLE IS STRICTLY FOR SINGAPOHE USE ONLY ANIO MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OIJI OFSINGAPOHE WTHOUT PRIOR CONSENI OF THE COMPANY WIN WN FENT.A4AR PIE LTO,

BEIUBN OFVEHICLE THE HIRER / DNUER IS 8EOUIBED IOSIGN IN THE GOLUMN'SIGNAruRE OF HIFER / DEIVER' FAIUNG WHICH THE OAY AND TIMEINSERIED BELOW SHATL DEEMED
TO BE THE DAY AND TIME THE VEHICLE IS HEruFNEO TO WIN WIN NENT.A.CAB PTE LTD ANDTHE SAME SHALL BE AQCEPTED AS CONCLUSIVE EVIOENCE OF THE SAME ANO SHALL
NOT tJE CHALLENOEIJ OH OUES IIONEO ON AiIY WIIATSOEVEF,

DATE IN TIIVIE IN MILEAGE CHECKED BY REMARKS I'l+\\i3

SIGNATURE OF HIRER/DRIVER



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

.,. ,r ,' GEHERAL ' REcoRDS MANAGEMENT cENTRE

', : 
; ;.''i i-liBiiiiiiiic E 3[*:l.iB#3;1t Pix?itg;flf 133.

'" .,,. , ASSOClATlOll Operating Hours: Monday to Friday gam to Spm

nEC0RDS MANAGEMENT CEI'ITRE 
os' *tsistration No: M400017735

Third Party lnsurer Enquiry

Our RefNo: GR{9-037495
Dale ol Requesl: 09/0312019 Your RefNo: online Purchase

Torque 5 Pte Lld
No. 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#01-50
Singapore 4'15875

Dear sir/Madam, olr /wicts:

ln ++lo )t

Enquiry Date 09/03/2019

Enquiry By Stephanie Teo Wan Ting

TP Vehicle No. XE'1773K

Accidenl Date OAlO3l2019

Result
TP Vehicle No. lnsurgr Period of lnsurance lnsurer Tel. No.

XE1773K A)(A lnsuranc€ Pte Ltd 25 I 05 I 20 1 A -24 I O 5 I 20 1S 6338 7288

Thank You.

The images provlded lg you ars taken from the origlnal reports forwarded to the centro by the members oJ the General lnsurance Association ot

Slngipoi" u;,a *" ut e ;o responsibility for their aicuracy or contents and shall be undei no liability whatsoevor for any loss or damage arlslng oul o{

or in connection wllh the r€porls or lhell lmagos.

This is a computer generaled document and requires no signature.
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#L GEHERAL.
:, -s;s IHSURANCE-rlrgl+F ASSOClAtlOt{

l1[{"'f]RDS }'4riNAGEMINT CENI RI

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOGIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operaling Hours: Monday to Friday gam to spm
GST Reglskation No: M400017735

Our Ref No:

Date of Request:

Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No. I Kaki Bukit Avo 4,
#01-50
Slngapore 415875

Dear Slr^/'ladam,

Enquiry Oals
Enquiry By

TP Vehicle No.

Accident Date

GR-19-037495

09i03/2019

TAX INVOICE

Your Rel No: Online Purchase

09/03/201S

Stephanie Teo Wan Ting
xE1773K
08/03/20'19

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$}

TP lnsurer Enquiry 1.47
GST Amount 0.13
Tot6lAmount Due (cST lnclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Ofiicial use:

Date:

[X) GIRO [ ] Cash [] Ch€que



GEHERAL'
$.lgURAl{CE
A5SOCIA?ION

IIECORDS INANI (JEI,iF- N I CENiRE

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEME'.IT CENTRE
6 Ralfl€s Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Rsgistration No: M400017735

our Ref No:

Dal6 of R€quest:

Torquo 5 Pto Ltd
No, I Kakl Buklt Ave 4,
#01-50
Singapore 4'15875

Dear Sir^,,ladam,

Yqur Search,9Jlterla:
Date of Accident:

Place of Accident:

Clienl VshiclB No:

GR-19-038286

1 1/03/2019

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No: onlino Purchase

08/03t2019

BKE TWDS SLE (WOODLANDS EXIT)

sJH4690X

DESCAIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

E-File Soarch Fee (Public) '14.02

GST Amount 0.s8

TotalAmount Due (GST lnclusive) 15.00

Thank You.

This is a computer g€n6rated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:

Date:

lxl GIRO [ ] Cash [] Chsque



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18"00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

AssccllTloH operating Hours: Monday to Friday gam to spm

llt[0RD5 t"lANAGEh.l[hll IENTRE 
GST Resislration No: 1v1400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-19-038288

Date of Request: 1110312019

Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No. I Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#01-50
Singapore 415875

Dear Sir/Madam,

Your Ref No: online Purchase

DateofAccident: 08/03/2019

Vehicle No: SJH4690X

Place of Accident: EKE TWRDS SLE WOODLANDS EXIT

lnvolving Vehicle No: XE1773K

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports foMardsd to the centre by the members of the General lnsurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whalsoever for
any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Oflicial use:

Date:

[X] GIRO [ ] Cash I I Cheque

with for lhe ac€ident the followino accident reDorts as

DOCUMENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (s$) OTY AMOUNT (S$)

xE1773K BKE TWRDS SLE WOODLANDS EXIT 14.00 1 13.08

GST Amount 0.92

Total Amount Due (GST lnclusive) '14.00


